
 
COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE 

Department of Community Development  
401 McIntire Road 

Charlottesville, Virginia  22902-4596 

Phone (434) 296-5832 Fax (434) 972-4126  
 

ACTION MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  File 

FROM:  William D. Fritz, Development Process Manager 

DATE:  January 22, 2021 

RE: ZTA201900008 Section 33-Zoning Text Amendments, Zoning Map Amendments, 

Special Use Permits and Special Exceptions 

 

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on January 12, 2021, held a work session to 
propose to amend the submittal and review procedures for Zoning Text Amendments, Zoning Map 
Amendments, Special Use Permits and Special Exceptions. The Planning Commission reviewed staff’s 
draft ordinance and provided feedback for further consideration. 

 


